
ADDENDUM #5 

FOR 

Bid– New Expansion Kitchen 

Dated October 25, 2018             

Change: 

 The bid due date for the New Expansion Kitchen has been extended to Tuesday, 
November 6th, 2018.  All Bids and Best & Good Faith Effort forms are due by 4 PM on 
November 6th.  

 

Questions and Answers: 

1. Is Trane an acceptable equipment manufacturer substitution? Answer:  No substitutions 
before the bid. 
 

2. The plumbing connections for the Grease trap appear to require access thru the Soffit ceiling 
over the loading dock. Are there specifications for this material? Answer: NO, match existing 
construction if required to be modified. Existing is a plaster ceiling on metal lath on CFMS 
framing. 
 

3. We are clearly going to be penetrating the existing roofing system. Are there specifications 
for the patching? Answer: All roofing work to be performed by US Roofing to maintain the 
warranty. Phone # 610-272-6600  
 

4. We have reached out to several MBE and WBE companies to no avail. When looking on the 
City of Philadelphia OED certified MBE registry it is difficult to determine which codes are 
the certification numbers.  
Without the response from MBE subs how are we to determine the certification numbers and 
documents that are necessary? Answer: Contractor is responsible to complete and submit all 
required paperwork for bidding.  

 

5. Also, Exhibit C and Exhibit A are asking the same information- are we to complete the same 
information for the 30+ subcontractors that we reached out to on both forms? Answer:  While 
the forms are a bit duplicative, both “Exhibit BB Solicitation for Participation” and “Exhibit 
CC Best Faith and Good Efforts” forms should be filled out for the subcontractors.  Exhibit 
AA (Anti-Discrimination Policy) outlines the policy in further detail and also includes both 
the BB and CC forms within it for reference.  
  

6. On the Drug Free Workplace Policy, who is to complete the signature page? I would assume 
only the principal should sign at this time, but the following signature page implies that 
everyone that is hired for the project needs to complete this signature page. 



 
Answer:  Only the principal contractor is required to sign this form at this time for the bid.  

  

7. Cameras will be too great of a distance for data connection to closet IP camera switch. There 
will either have to be another network IDF created or will need approval to use extenders 
from closet XL to feed cameras in kitchen. Answer: For bidding purposes assume a new 
network IDF will have to be created. 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 


